Legistar # 150448
DISTRICT ALL
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested

X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: September 14, 2015 (COW) BofT) Date: September 17, 2015
TITLE: UPDATE of Ordinance § 51.25 - Restrictions on water use; meters and

water saving plumbing fixtures

SUBMITTED BY: Brian M. Jack, Utilities Superintende

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

A recommendation from the Public Works Committee to amend the Village Code Section 51.25 regarding
modification to the current Code per the IL Department of Natural Resources New Water Allocation Rules
for all Lake Michigan Water Allocatin Permittees.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

N/A
Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X ~ Date
Finance Director X /4 - Date r o/
Village Manager X ‘Q{/lﬂ/\@a' /4 Av/(_A Date ?’/ (S‘; /(s
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday. prior to the Agenda
Distribution.



